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i1 Memorandum

Hamilton
Ptanning and Economic
Development Department
Date: April 13, 2017
To: Chair and Members

General Issues Committee

From: Steve Robichaud, Director of Planning and Chief Planne# <3

Subject: Cultural Heritage Resources in the Hamilton Light Rail Transit (LRT)
Environmental Project Report (EPR) Addendum

Please be advised that at their meeting on April 13, 2017, the Hamilton Municipal
Heritage Committee (HMHC) passed the following motion:

That the Director of Planning and Chief Planner be directed and authorized to advise
City Council of the heritage resources along the proposed LRT, and in particular the six
(6) properties identified for acquisition and possible demolition on pages 3-29 to 3-42 of
the Hamilton Light Rail Transit (LRT) Environmental Project Report (EPR) Addendum.

In this regard, please be advised that the Environmental Project Report Addendum for
the Light Rail Transit line identifies six properties containing heritage resources that
have been identified for acquisition and possible demolition of said resources.

If you have any questions on the forgoing, please do not hesitate to contact me at your
convenience at Steve.Robichaud@hamilton.ca or Ext. 4281.

Thank you.

Cc: Chair and Members
Hamilton Municipal Heritage Committee




